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Malave, Erin

From: Lilliam F. Vargas [sws@kkwtlaw.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, October 20, 2010 3:13 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS/EIN UPDATE of Everwell Parts. Inc. Doc # P10000049390
Everwell Parts Inc.; Document # P10000049390 —_— T

» -Principal mailing address should be: 3510 NW 115 Ave, Doral, F! 33178
» EIN # 27-2941447. N

Thank you.

Lilly
Legal Assistant to Helena Tetzeli, Esq.
& Steven M. Weinger, Esq.

Kurzban Kurzban Weinger Tetzeli & Pratt P.A.
Lilliam F. Vargas

Main Office
2650 S.W. 27th Avenue
Second Floor
Miami, Florida 33133
Tel: 305-444-0060
Fax: 305-444-3503
sws@kkwtlaw.com

Jacksonville Satellite Office
10752 Deerwood Park
Boulevard South, Suite 100
Jacksonville, Fiorida 32256
Tel; 904-536-3556
Fax: 504-394-2956

This message contans confidential nformatlon and 15 nlended only for the individua! named. 1f you are not the named addressee
you should not disseminate, distribute or capy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have receved this
e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system, E-mail transmisston cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does
not accept ability for any errors or cirussions in Lhe contenls of Lis message, which arlse as 2 resull of e-mail transmission, If
verdicalion is required please request a hard-copy versian,
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